

This wind slab was triggered by a snowmobiler around the Top of the World area near Cooke City. Photo: S. Fink

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Jan 29, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Jan 30, 2017